

Short presentation

The main area of my research is language processing in the adult healthy and impaired brain. Specifically, I have been focused on linguistic deficits in aphasia and schizophrenia. Additionally, I also carry out experiments, examining cross-linguistic differences in language processing. The methods I use in my research include purely behavioural experiments, as well as transcranial magnetic stimulation and fMRI. I have strong programming and data analysis skills in R and Python. I am a strong supporter of open science and thus I make my data and analysis scripts available as much as possible.

Primary fields of research

Psycholinguistics

Neurolinguistics

Teaching

Selected courses I have taught:

Social Cognition

Statistics (linear (mixed) effects models, generalized (mixed) effects models)

Psycholinguistics

Neurolinguistics

Clinical linguistics/aphasiology

Psychiatry

Education

CV

Education

2017 Ph.D., University of Copenhagen

2013 MSc, European Masters in Clinical Linguistics, Univ. of Potsdam, Univ. of Groningen and Univ. of Eastern Finland

2011 Psychiatrist, Department of Psychiatry, Yerevan State Medical University

2009 MD, General Medicine, Yerevan State Medical University

Employment

02/2021 - present Postdoc, Department of Nordic Studies and Linguistics, University of Copenhagen

03/2018 - 01/2021 Postdoc, Department of Linguistics, Cognitive Science and Linguistics, Aarhus University

08/2017 - 02/2018 University Teacher, Linguistics and Language Technology, University of Eastern Finland

05/2017 - 07/2017 Research Assistant, Department of Nordic Studies and Linguistics, University of Copenhagen

05/2014 - 04/2017 Ph.D. fellow, Department of Nordic Studies and Linguistics, University of Copenhagen

2013 External lecturer, Armenian State Pedagogical University

2009 - 2011 Assistant psychiatrist, Nork Mental Health Center, Yerevan, Armenia

2014 - present Ph.D. student, University of Copenhagen

2013 MSc, European Masters in Clinical Linguistics, Univ. of Potsdam, Univ. of Groningen and Univ. of Eastern Finland

2011 Psychiatrist, Department of Psychiatry, Yerevan State Medical University

2009 MD, General Medicine, Yerevan State Medical University

Employment

2014 - present Ph.D. fellow, University of Copenhagen

2013 External lecturer, Armenian State Pedagogical University

2009 - 2011 Assistant psychiatrist, Nork Mental Health Center, Yerevan, Armenia